HGLGA General Meeting Minutes 01/08/2025

The January General Meeting was called to order by President Karen Sullivan at 1:15 p.m.

- 1. Minutes Last month's General Meeting minutes were approved by Sandy Salamone and seconded by Maureen Cormier.
- 2. Treasurer's Report Ann Bazinet reported we have \$5137.59 in the Treasury.
- 3. Past Presidents Presentation current President Karen Sullivan honored the past presidents of the HGLGA by presenting them with a past presidents pin. She called all former board members up for a group picture with the past presidents and encouraged ladies still sitting to volunteer for HGLGA board and committee positions.
- **4. Board Search Committee** Bernadette Schirra will chair a committee to find candidates for the vice president and secretary positions.
- 5. Current Issues a) Karen Sullivan discussed turning in scorecards on Wednesdays after League play. Your scorecard must be turned into the Pro Shop within 30 minutes of finishing your round or you and/or your team will be disqualified. You must also enter scores in Golf Genius, but the official score is the scorecard. b) Pace of play keep up with the group in front of you even if you are on pace with scorecard time. c) Cap Patrol will now be monitoring scores entered into GHIN according to number of rounds played.
- **6. Solheim Cup** The Solheim Cup is Jan. 29. The teams are the Cardinals (colors are red and black) led by Barb Zizka and Cheryl

Braunscheidel, and the Blue Jays (colors are blue and white) led by Nancy Gruetzke and Dee Rollins. Currently there are 84 players. The Solheim prizes/gifts and lunch will be partially subsidized by the HGLGA treasury.

- 7. Two Ball There will be 4 or 5 flights, based on combined handicap. Teams may be made up from a combination of players from the 5 , 5 / 6, or 6 tees. Cost is \$20 per player. There are currently 4 or 5 teams per flight.
- 8. Member Guest Hole In One A vote was taken to donate \$250 to the Member Guest for any woman who gets a hole in one in this event.
- 9. Ringer Board Linda Birecree announced the ladies with the best ringer board rounds to date and gave out gift cards to those ladies that were present. Best ringer board rounds by tee were 5 tees 71 Diana Fowler, 73 Karen Sullivan, 74 Nancy Sundburg; 5 / 6 tees 77 Cheryl Braunscheidel and Joanne Buesing; 6 tees 85 Trish Perry, Dale Prescott, and Nancy Brown.
- 10. Rules Karen Sullivan said you may move small loose impediments if you are hitting out of the coquina.
- 11. Birdie -Chipins Jen Ronningen gave Sandy Salamone her pin for getting an eagle on #12.
- 12. PIP Ana Ellis discussed PIP fund raisers Bake sale on March 9, Flocking, Jewelry Party at Mary Koenigs on January 28; next sign up for PIP tournament will be announced in the HG google group.
- 13. Draws Birdie / Chip In draw was won by Donna Spaide; Cheese ball jar guess was won by Jo Deluca; Gift cards donated by Donna Barber Dunn of Steil Realty were won by Sue Atkin and

Janice Esdale; 50/50 draw of \$72 was won by Barb Callaghan and 50/50 draw of \$36 by Heidi Price.

The next general meeting will be on January 29 following the Solheim Cup.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:48.